Rod Moreno

From: Barb Hannon [barb.hannon@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent; Friday, 16 November 2012 12:05 PM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: RE: Urgent - air conditioning not working in MO - Neville Bonner Building

Thanks Rod, | was holding off until this morning to reply as there was major “re wiring” or installation of new sensors
which was to have happened last night and | wanted to test the outcome! Seems like it's good rews all round — we are
Co0k e

so far so good ©
=Barb

Barb Hannon

Personal Assistant & Office Manager

Hon Glen Elmes MP

Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander & Multicultural Affairs
Minister Assisting the Premier

Member for Noosa

6B Meville Bonner Building 1 75 Williams St | Brisbane 1 QLD | 4001
PO Box 15397 1 City East | QLD | 4002
T07 32354562

From: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod.Moreno@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2012 12:57 PM

To: Barb Hannon

Subject: RE: Urgent - air conditioning not working in MO - Neville Bonner Building

Hi Barb,

Has the aircon situation improved?

Rod

From: Barb Hannon [mallte:baiis. hannon@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 Novembei 2012 9:18 AM

To: Rod Moreno
Subject: RE: Urgent - air conditioning not working in MO - Neville Bonner Building

Morning Red,

The air was not working when we came in between 7-7.30am, but it eventually came on at about 8am and is
currently working but the problem is not fixed. It appears to be a chronic problem and it’s possible that we will
be in the sarfe situation again as yesterday and last month. We can’t work in an office where the western sun
hits full on in the afternoon and we have no air.

Do we have the ability to hire portable a/c units should this happen again?

thanks!
=Barb

i

RTID184.pdf - Page Number: 1 of 217




Barb Hannon

Personal Assistant & Office Manager

Hon Gien Elmes MP

Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander & Multicultural Affairs
Minister Assisting the Premier

Member for Noosa

5B Neville Bonner Building | 75 Williams St § Brisbane 1 QLD | 4001
PO Box 15397 | City East | QLD | 4002
T07 32354562

From: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod. Morepo@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2012 9:08 AM

To: Bark Hannon

Cc: Dick White

Subject: RE: Urgent - air conditioning not working in MO - Neville Beniner Building

Hi Barb,

Just investigating further , will come back to you ASAP. | suspect there is no aircon today?

From: Barb Hannon [mailto:barb.hannon@ministerial.gid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2012 5:57 PM

To: Rod Moreno

Cc: Dick White

Subject: Urgent - air conditioning not working in MO - Neville Bonner Building
Importance: High

Hi Rod,

For the second time in the last two month we have been without air-conditioning in the Neville Bonner
Building today. It would appear that the main sensor is broken and there is some dispute as to when
and if we can expect this to be repaired.

In the meantime our working conditicns are intolerable and | would like to know if it is possible for us to
rent several portable a/c systems in the interim, while the repair discussion continues.

Could you please advise as soon as possible?

with thanks for your help with this..........
=Barb

Barb Hannon

Personal-Assistani & Office Manager

Hon Gleni Elmes MP

Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait islander & Multicuftural Affairs
Minister Assisting the Premier

Mentber for Noosa

68 Neville Bonner Building 1 75 Williams St | Brisbane | QLD | 4001
PO Box 15397 | City East |1 QLD | 4002
T07 32354562

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient {(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as
possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or
take any acticn(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwigse, this emaill represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the enviromment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use is liwmited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless ctherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepitz nc liability for the
contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are
those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thig email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are agked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this ewmail, you must not copy, digtribute or take
any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modifigation, distribution
and /or publication of this emall is aiso prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email tepresents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Gowvernment.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended
by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed witbiout the auther's consent.

Unless otherwise gidted, the State of Queensland accepts no liabiiity for the
contents of thig email except where

subgequently ccnfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those
of the author and <do not necessarily

repregent tlie views of the State of Queensland. Thig email is confidential and may
be subject ¢ a) claim of legal privilege,

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipilent (s} only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any coples of
thig from your computer system network.
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and Jor

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Goverament.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Rod Moreno

From: Lindy.McLachlan@treasury.gld.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 10:51 AM
To: Rod Moreno

Subject: Re: TV Treasurer conference room
Hi Rod

So does that mean it is a department expense?

Regards

Lindy McLachlan

Facilities, Queensland Treasury and Trade GPO Box 611, Brisbane QLD 4@@1
Ph: 3635 3213 (dial full number} Fax: 3835 3262

Mobile: @412 566241

mailto: facilities@treasury.gld.gov.au

From: Rod Moreno <Rod.Moreno@premiers.qld.gov.au>

To: "'Lindy.McLachlan@treasury.qld.gov,au'"”
<Lindy.McLachlan@treasury.gld.gov.au>,

Date: 97/02/2013 16:37 AM

Subject: TV Treasurer conference room

Hi Lindy,

Can you please proceed with this request through your department.
If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.
Rod Moreno

Administration Manager

Ministerial Services
Department of Premier & Cabinet

level 1, 106 George St | Brishane Queensland 4000
t: (97) 322 58381 | f: (@7) 3221 8794
e: rod.morenofpremiers.gld/goyv.au

This email 1s intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author’'s consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message

immediately.
1
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Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or
use the information contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained
in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally
privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies of tie e-mail and the
attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning sofitware, However, it is not

liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
*********************************************************************************************

Kok kokkk
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Rod Moreno

From: Mary-Anne Munro [Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2013 8:50 AM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: Works within our office

Hi Rod

Do | still liaise with you in regards to the removal of a small partition within our office or do | go/to the department for
this?

Await your advice.
Cheers

Mary-Anne Munro

Office Manager/Executive Assistant

Hon Jack Dempsey MP, Minister for Police and Community Safety
50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 15195, City East Qld 4002
Telephone: 07 3239 6123 | Fax: 07 3221 9987

Email: mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Thig email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential inforwation. If received in error, you are
asked tc inform the sender as quickly as possitleé and delete this emaill and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwisge, this email fepregents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Rod Moreno

From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 12:20 PM
To: Rod Moreno

Cc: Kristian Schiuter

Subject: Former Lvl 15 couches

Hi Rod

Thanks for your call in relation to the old couches from level 15.

As discussed, | have consulted with Kristian and we have decided that we are happy for the couches
to be removed from the basement area.

We would ultimately love if the couches could be reused or recycled (if possible) in some way and
would appreciate if this could be looked into before they are removed.

Although they are in a very poor condition, they might still be tisefui for something. We would hate
to see them go to waste.

Thanks very much for your help Rod.

Kind regards

Bec McCoan
Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newiman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 67 32211809 | MobileRunper -

Executive Building | 106'George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

NNz Great State. Great Opyportunity.

A AT FIDITis

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential infoxmation. If recelved in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient ©f this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action({s! that relies on it any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unlegs stated otherwige, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government,

Please consider the énvironment before printing this email.

1
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Rod Moreno

From: Kathryn Janiczak [Kathryn.Janiczak@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 3:14 PM

To: Rod Morenc

Subject: FW. Flag for Minister

Sorry Rod, can we alsa get a Queensland flag on the same stand?
Thanks,

Kathryn Janiczak | Administration
. Office of The Hon. Ros Bates MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
fnnovation and the Arts | Member for Mudgeeraba
p: 3224 2880 : 3224 2492
L) e: kathryn.janiczak@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPOQ Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001 Australia

From: Kathryn Janiczak

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 3:03 PM
To: Rod.Moreno@premiers.qgld.gov.au
Subject: Flag for Minister

Hi Rod

As discussed on the phone could we please order an Australighi tiag.on a corner floor stand for the Minister’s office to go
behind her desk?

Let me know if you need more clarification.
Thanks,

Kathryn Janiczak | Administration
Office of The Hon. Ros Bates MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
Innovation and the Arts | Member for Mudgeeraba
p: 3224 2880 f: 3224 2497
i & e: kathryn.janiczak@ministeriel gid.gov.au
gggggfr}faﬂnﬂi Executive Building ] 100 Gecrge Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001 Australia

This email, together witn aiy attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may centain priviltegsd-and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sesder as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that velics on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /ox

publication/of this email is also prohikited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the gender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1

RTID184.pdf - Page Number: 9 of 217 =




MIEESE PUDTON Yellow paper Lepartment of the Premier and Cabinet MSBO04

Document Number:;

[ | MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: SONENCE
Financial Year: QQ(Q, / Q¢9/3 Urgent payment required by: /120

Return Cheque to: . Phone: /

PAYG: Yes/No

VENDOR PARTICULARS /. AMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid) s o AN

£Ba Zx Tr0o0f

WOI0EN FLhg Qe

TOTAL

(GST exclusive) $ 5 7é - 8O
GST Amount | $ 57, 6o
APPROVAL TOTAL:
_(GST inclusive) | ¥ 633 60

| certify that:

° Expenditure is approved and in accordance ith the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

s All supporting documentation is attached; :

* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

* The purpose of any trave! or entertainmentis related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

Name (please print) CH4RS) PouEl, Date:

APPROVED: Signature N : 2 At st

PREPARED BY: Name (piease prmf?ﬁ*@ég CECeHi N Date: & /?/ ({3

Phone USED3

MINISTERIAL “F‘*R‘f}fE 5 OFF!CER

l certify that:
* approved by competent authonty

* verification ot Gocas suppfred/semoes rendered
“ price oirais of charge corréct:

11111

arithmetically corract:

not previously paid; -

invoices/requisitions attached; and

¥ discounts/ allowances correct Py expenditure is recorded against the corract codes.

S]Bnature.[—* ;é%f o - ]

% % w -%

Date: E ' i/ ] J

e Claims for Domestic Travel - See Overleaf
= Procedures for Complating Expenditure Approval - See Overleaf

Last updated: November 261 ]
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Flags of All Nations Pty Ltd

P O BOX 8160
7 BURKE ST (Deliveries Only)
WOOLLOONGABBA QLD 4102

AB.N.: 32010992 408

Bill To:

DEPARTMENT OF PREMIER IN CABINET
MINISTERIAL SERVICES

LEVEL 1 - 100 GEORGE ST

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Tax Invoice

Invoice #:
Date:

00038863
8/02/2013

Ship To:

DEPARTMENT QF PREMIER IN CABINET
MINISTERIAJ; SERVICES
LEVEL 1 - 100 GEORGE ST
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Customer PO: PAOLO

Customer
Shipped Via: Delivered Only
Item Description Our
2 X 1 PIECE STAVES
2 X 1 HOLE FLAGPOLE STAVE BASES
nab FFTPOS
. Fiags Of All Nations
; Woo‘hoongabba
| CUSTOMER COPY
1
N NAB
[V RSTMRARE TD 43308683
Terminal 1D K4E738
. Country Code AU

| Time 08/02/13 15:19
| %EEE/ rime 601089002254
OTH MASTERCARD
SRR 1364 (O

Credit A/C
. APPROVED 08
I\ AUTH ID 015510
' PURCHASE $633.60
TOTAL AUD $633.60

TERMS: Cash Sale | PLEASE RETAIN AS

N N | = y -~ S5E 1 .
REMITTANCE / PAYMENT | RECORD OF PURCHASE  ight:
Payment accepted via’Cash, Eft, Most Credit Cards, Cheque; o RS

Flags of all MNations Pty Ltd (F.O.AN.), PO Box 8160, Woolloongabba, Q, 4102 OR

Direct Deposit to:-Mational Australia Bank - BSB: 084-424 - Account No: 167937479

NOTE: Please state the invoice no's you are paying on your remittance

Invoice #: 00038863 EX Sub Total +

RATE GST NET SALE Total GST:

cobe Total Inc GST:
. o .

GST 10% $576.00 $57.60 Amount Apphed:

Balance Due:

Ph: {07) 3391 8188 Fax: (07) 3391 8868 Email: flagsofailnationsi@bigpond.com Web: www.flagsofalinations.com.au

RTID184.pdf - Page Number: 11 of 217

Ex. Amount Code
$216.00 GST
$360.00 GST

$0.00 GST

$576.00
$57.60
$633.60
50.60

$633.60




Paolo Cecchini

From: Alistair Mitchell [Alistair. Mitchell@ministerial .qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2013 9:46 AM
To: Lisa Hitchens (DSITIA); Paolo Cecchini
Subject: RE: Indoor flagpoles

Please note the product to be ordered is 2 x hardwood single flagstaff with hase, as described by the below picture:

i

From: Lisa Hitchens (DSITIA) [mailto:Lisa.Hitchens@dsitia.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2013 7:37 AM

To: 'paclo.cecchini@premiers.qgld.gov.au'

Cc: Alistair Mitchell; Digby McLeay

Subject: FW: Indoor flagpoles

Good morning Paolo

Please see below approval to purchase 2 ¥ indaor flag poles from Flags of all Nations (prices are in my initial emait).

Can you please arrange the purchase of these for Minister Bates’ office? If you have any questions please feel free
to contact me on 323 71071.

Thanks Lisa.

rom; Di cLeay [ma!lto:Digby. Mcleay@minisierial.gld.aov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2013 5:05 PM

To: Lisa Hitchens (DSLIIA)

Subject: RE: Indoor fiagholes

Hi Lisa
Yes, please proceed with my authority. @/Wﬂ? %)

Dighy

by j’ Office of The Hon. Ros Bates MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
q % X Innovation and the Arts | Member for Mudgeeraba

A p: 3224 2830] mob: 0408 247 956
Houenstand e dighy. mcleay@ministerial.cld.cov.au

Govelnmont

’;‘{1{%;  Digby McLeay ] Chief of Staff
3598

O
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" Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brishane | QLD 4001 Australia

From: Lisa Hitchens (DSITIA) [mailto:Lisa.Hitchens@dsitia.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2013 4:46 PM

To: Digby MclLeay

Cc: Alistair Mitchell

Subject: Indoor flagpoles

Hi Digby

Alistair has got a quote from ﬂégs of ali nations for the indoor fiag poles, they have quoted $316.80 each. Are you
happy for us to purchase two indoor flag poles, totalling $633.60.

Any issues please let me know.

Thanks Lisa.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informatior. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as possible and deleate thls email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nokt copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibitedy

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please conslider the environment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain priviieged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as GQuickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from,your computer. system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form ef disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email 4= also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views Df the sender and not
the views of the Queensland/Government .

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Rod Moreno

From: Intec Security [intec@bigpond.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 4:19 PM
To: Rod Moreno

Subject: RE: Alarm System In Minister's Office
Hi Rod

Jim attended site today and tested telephone line from control unit and it appears to be on the network, but we are
unable to dial any number without getting a message saying to ‘check the number’,

Can you please get your telephone communications people to look at the phone line.

Should you have questions please contact me or Jim on 0419 782 474,

Kind regards
Marita Monaghan

Intec Security Pty Ltd
Security Licence No, 3270028

Ph: 07 3261 5036

Fax; 07 3261 1804
intec@bigpond.net.ay

Note: This email, including any attachments, is confidential,

If you have received this email in error, please advise the
sender and delete it and all copies of it from your system.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must
not use, print, distribute, copy or disclose its content to anyone.,

Erom: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod.Moreng@premiers.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 10:51 AM

To: 'Intec Security'

Subject: Alarm System In Minister's Office

Good Morning,

Can | please arrange for a technician to atterid to the ground floor security desk of 61 Mary street to carry out maintenance of the
Challenger system which is currently nof communicating to the security system on level 17 which monitors the Office of the
Minister for Natural Resources and Mines:

Site: 61 Mary Street
Site Contact: Len Marr on 3228 7052 {Building Security Coordinator)

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Red Moreno

Administration Manager
Ministarial Services

Departiment of Premier & Cabinet

Level 1, 100 George 5t | Brisbane Queensland 4000
© (07) 322 58381 | £ (07) 3221 0794
¢: rod.moreno@premiers.qld.qov.au

1
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be disgtributed without the authoxr's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this emaill except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and celete this
megsage immediately.
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Rod Moreno

From: Mitchell Redford [Mitchell. Redford@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent; Friday, 1 February 2013 2:51 PM

To: ' Rod Moreno

Subject: RE: phone message

Excellent, thank you mate

From: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod.Moreno@premiers.gld.gov.au}
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2013 2:27 PM

To: Miichell Redford

Subject: FW: phone message

Hi Mitch,

The job was logged for a TV antenna port plus the wall mounting of the TV. I've just spoken to the ghuild foreman and that’s the info
he has. They will be doing the wail bracket on Monday, ©

Rod

From: Sonia Anderson

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2013 2:08 PM
To: Rod Moreno

Subject: phone message

Mitch Redford called and said Qbuild have just put in a point for-his TV but there is no job logged for wall mount for the TV x45982

Sonia Anderson

Minjsterial Services

Phone 32244836

E-Mail Sonia. Anderson@premiers.gld. qov.ad

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time ard it )is not
to be distributed without’ the author s consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the

author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
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

From: Digby MclLeay [Digby.MclLeay@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 10:36 AM
To: Rod Moreno

Subject: Meeting

Hi Rod

Confirm this morning’s meeting discussions.
We definitely need to proceed (as quickly as possible please) with relocation of security swipe entry, relocation of
security camera, duress button and sign.

Minister would like to learn what the cost will be for
1. sliding door to kitchen are and
2. anon-cavity sliding door in Casie’s office area.

You will examine if this fits in with departmental plans and work being undertaken by the Department on this floor.

Could we have a quote for each item prior to any procedure.
Thanks
Dighy

Dlgby McLeay | Chief of Staff
Office of The Hon. Ros Bates MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
innovation and the Arts | Member for Mudgeeraba
p: 3224 2880| mob: 0408 247 956
e: dighy.mcleay@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | ULD 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brishane | QLD 4001 Austrelia

1
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Rod Moreno

From: Digby MclLeay [Digby.McLeay@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 11.57 AM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: RE: Minor Works - office of the Minister for Science
Ta.

Dlgby McLeay | Chief of Staff
Office of The Hon. Ros Bates MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
Innovation and the Arts | Member for Mudgeeraba
p: 3224 2880] mob: 0408 247 956
e, ¢ digby. mcleay@ministerial.gld.qov.au
Queensland Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001 Australia

From: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod.Moreno@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 11:57 AM

To: Digby MclLeay

Subject: RE; Minor Works - office of the Minister for Science

| recelved a call from Alistair this morning after our meeting requesting it
Rod

From: Digby McLeay [mailto:Digby.Mcleay@ministerial.gld.qov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 11:55 AM

To: Rod Moreno
Subject: RE: Minor Works - office of the Minister for £cience

Rod

Thanks Rod

Who added the 2 seater couch?
Diggers

Dighy McLeay | Chief of Staff
Office of The Hon. Ros Bates MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
Innovation and the Arts|{ Member for Mudgeeraba
p: 3224 2880| molb: 0408 247 956
W5 A e: dighy.mcleav@ininisterial.gld.gov.au
Qusensiand Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
' GPO Box 2454 | Biishane | QLD 4001 Australia

From: Rod Moreno fma. £o: Rod Moreno@premners qu gov. au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 11:16 AM .

To: 'Klaehn, Steph!

Cc: Digby MclLeay

Subject: Minor Works - office of the Minister for Science

Hi Steph,

I've just had a meeting with Digby McLeay (COS for Minister Bates) and he has raised a numbet of accommeodation
issues which they would like addressed as soon as possible. are you able to assist with the following.

1
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e Relocate security monitor screen to admin area.

¢ Relocate existing swipe card reader to new door.

e Relocate duress button to main admin/reception desk,

¢ 2 seater couch for Senior Advisor

e Update signage to reflect current tenants and floor plans. {eg remove DG, DPC and meeting room 5.19 from the
sign on the Minister’s side}

Minister would like to get a gbuild quote on the following items before proceeding:

e Sliding door to kitchen area and:
e A non-cavity sliding door in Casie’s office area.

I'd be happy to meet you onsite to go over the items in further detail.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me,

Rod Moreneo

Administration Manager
Ministerial Services

Department of Premier & Cabinet

Level 1, 100 George 5t | Brisbane Queensiand 4000
£ {07) 322 58381 | f: (07) 3221 07984
e: rod.moreno@premiers.gld.gov.au

This email is intended only for the addrassee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of

this email except where
subsequently confirmed in wricting. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the

author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of oueensland. This email is confidential and may be

gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this ewmail in error, please notify the author and delete thisg
mesgage immediately,

This email, toégsther with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inforfd the sender as quickly as possible and delete thig email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
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

Thig email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent,

Unless otherwige stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where
subseguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the

author and do not necesgarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and wmay be

gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

Tf you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
meggage immediately.

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

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must mot copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of discleosure; nodification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the gsender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing/thbis email.
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Rod Moreno

From: DQYLE Antonia [Antonia.Doyle@publicworks.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, & February 2013 5:18 PM

To: Debra.Bloxham@dnrm.qgld.gov.au

Cc: DUX Greta; Rod Moreno

Subject: FW: Minister for Energy & Water Supply - change of Government logo
Hi Debra,

As discussed, | concur with Rod Moreno's advice that amendments to existing signage is to be directed to the Departmental
Facilities Manager for attention.

Currently, there is no centralised approach to changing the Queenland Government logo for Minisierial Offices and should be
treated on an adhoc basis by Departments.

Kind Regards,

Antonia Doyle

Senior Accammodation Planner

Planning Group

Hueensland Government Accommadation Office
Department of Housing and Public Works

Level 6, 80 George Street | Brishbane Queensfand 4000 | Australia
T: (07) 3404 8357 | Fr (07) 22244034 | M: 0411 303 537

£: antonia.doyle@publicworks.qld.gov.au I www.youroffice.gld.gov.au

From: DUX Greta
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 3:11 PM

To: DOYLE Antonia

Subject: FW: Minister for Energy & Water Supply - change of Government logo

Antonia - can you please review Debra's query below and advise the responsibility for new Ministerial signage.

Greta

Greta Dux

Principal Accommodation Manager
Planning Group

Accommoadation Office

Departmeant of Housing and Pubiic Woriks

Level 6, BQ George Strest | Brisha r\e;‘Q-;w.ensiand 4000 | Australia
T: (07)3224 5478| F: (07) 32244034 0407854 511

E: reta.dux®@publicworks.qld.gov.au www. youroffice.qld.qov.au

From: Bloxham, Debra [maifto:Debra.Bloxham@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 1:14 PM

To: DUX Greta

Subject: Minister for Energy & Water Supply - change of Government logo

Hi Greta

As advised the signage on L1, Mineral House for the Minister's office has the old logo. As a courtesy a quote for replacement was
sought when the Department was seeking quotes for changes to departmental signage in Mineral House. This information was
provided to Rod Moreno who has phoned me today advising that this is something the Department should pay for.

i
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Please advise if this Is an expense the Department should incur or if DHPW can assist with the funding for the replacement of this
sign.

Thanks for your assistance.

Regards

Debra Bloxham

Senior Accommodation Officer, Accommodation Services
DAFF | DTESB | DEWS | DNRM | DEHP | DNPRSR

Level 18, 111 George Street, Brishane Qld 4000

PO Box 15216, City East Qid 4002

t: +61 7 3234 0584

e: debra.bloxham@dnrm.qld.gov.au

Business Information Centre 12 25 23

#okok ok ok dkok ok Rk b Rk kR kR Rk R Rk R Rk Disclaimer tEEE TR EEEE B ML EE AL E T

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intetided only for the addressee and may
contain privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transinission, distribution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or atfachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or
confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken
delivery to you, If you receive this message in error pleasenotifly the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out avtomatic software scanning, filtering and blocking of
E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personai nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems uuacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with
Departmental Policies. Personal informaiion will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or
required by Departmental Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

Idetstamp!
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Rod Moreno

From: Colleen Miller [Colleen.Miller@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 11:54 AM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: Assistant Minister's high top desk

Hello Rod:

i spoke to the Assistant Minister about the hi-low table and he feels that it is a bit too elaborate for'his needs. He would
prefer just a round high top table and four high chairs (like a bar stool) for his office.

Do you think you could find something along those lines with a table top that would be about 1.5 meters in diameter? It
might still have to be custom made as | could not find anything “stock” with a larger top.

Thanks for your help!

Cheers!

Colleen Miller
Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Lawrence Springborg MP/} Minister for Health

Phone: 07 3234 1191 | Fax: 07 3229 0444 | Parliament House: 07 3406 7021
State Health Building | 147-163 Charlotte Street, | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s} only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this ewail and any copies of
this from vour computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form ofldisclosure, modification, distribution and /or

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

RTID184.pdf - Page Number: 24 of 217




Rod Moreno

From: Michelle Haddrick [Michelle. Haddrick@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2013 12:19 PM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: RE: Workstations

Cheers — thanks Rod,

From: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod.Moreno@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2013 9:47 AM

To: Michelle Haddrick

Cc: Julie Wise

Subject: RE: Workstations

Hi Michelle,

From Sally’s response it appears that the department will fund the repairs, they internally need to classify the
expenditure as being for the Minister’s office but the funds will be Departmental.

Rod

From: Julie Wise

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2013 9:12 AM
To: Rod Moreno

Subject: FW: Workstations

Rod,

Could you please answer Michelle.

Julie

From: Michelle Haddrick [mailto:Michelle Haddrick@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 10:52 AM

To: Julie Wise

Subject: FW. Workstations

Hi Julie,

[ have asked through otrdepartment for a couple of keyboard trays to be fixed to the desks.
| have just asked if we or the department pay for the works — below is the response | just received.

Can you please tell me(if this cost will come out of our budget? Or is a cost like IT that is shared over all Ministerial

office’s?

Thanks
Michelie

From: Sally Burton [mallto:Sally.Burton@dsdip.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 10:04 AM

To: Michelle Haddrick

Subject: RE: Workstations

Hi Michelle
1
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We have a cost centre that we use for any works undertaken in Ministers offices.
ta

Sally Burton

Senior Facilities Officer

Governance and Business Support

Corpeorate Services

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 322 42390

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

visit Level 11 Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane
Sally.Burton@dlgp.qid.gov.au

http:/iwww.dlgp.gld.gov.au

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Please consider the envirenment before printing this email

From: Michelle Haddrick [mailto:Michelle.Haddrick@ministerial.G!d.qov.au]
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 9:38 AM

To: Sally Burton

Subject: RE: Workstations

Hi Sally,

Can you please confirm for me if the cost is covered by the department or the Ministers office?

Thanks
Michelle

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 9:16 AM
To: Michelle Haddrick
Subject: Workstations

Hi Michelle

I've arranged foi'insight interiors to come and fix the panels to the workstations (3 of them). lan will be here at about 12
noon on Wednesday. I've asked him to go direct to level 18 41 George and call your number.

thanks

Sally Burton

Senior Facilities Officer
Governance and Business Support
Corporate Services

2
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 322 42300

post PO Box 15009 City East Qid 4002

visit Level 11 Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane
Sally.Burton@dlgp.qld.gov.au

http:/fwww.dlgp.qid.gov.au

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Please censider the environment before printing this emait

Unlese stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for the
named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this email and any copies of this from your computer sysgtem network.

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Goverxnment.

This email, together with any attachments, is internded for the named recipient (s} only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as guickly as pogsibie and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, digtribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any foxm of disclosure, modification, distributicn and /or
publication of this email is also prehibiited.

Unless stated otherwige, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the enviromment before printing this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this =mail, together with any attachments, is intended for the
named recipient(s) only and way contain privileged and confidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this email and any copiss of this from your computer system network.

1f not an intended wrecipient of this email, you must not copy. distribute or take any
action{s) that reliez on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of thisg email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government,

This email, together with any attachments, ig intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer gystem network.

T¢ not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.
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Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and nct the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consgider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use isg limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwigse stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where

subgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily ’

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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended Ior the named recipient (s} only;
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

From: Mary-Anne Munro [Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2013 5:31 PM

To: Raod Moreno

Subject: Minister's Office

Hi Rod

S.73 Personal Information j

Hope all is well with you

The building owners are going to put new carpet down in the Minister's office soon and we/were hoping that MSB
would consider refreshing the paint/wallpaper in his also?

Can you call me about this please?
Many thanks

Mary-Anne Munro
Office Manager/ Executive Assistant
Office of the Hon. Jack Dempsey MP | Minister for Police and Community Safety

Phone; 07 3239 6123 | Fax: 07 3221 9987
State Law Building { 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 15195 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is iutended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

1f not an intended recipient of this é€mail, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action({s) that relies on it; any fore of disclosure, modifigcation, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Rod Moreno

From: Ryan.RobynJ@police.qld.gov.au
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 1:20 PM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: RE: Painting of the Minister's office
Rod,

QBuild has advised that the painting can be included in their program, as per the below adyice. Can you
please forward me the site contact details.

| have been advised that the repainting of the Ministers office is an acceptable project for inclusion in the Special Building
Needs Program. If you could please forward site contact details and we can arrange fot’an estimator to visit site and
prepare a quote.

Ricky Benn
Senion Estimator
ORuild Brishane Facilitios

Papartinent of Howsing aid Poblic Worls

Level 5, 151 Roma Sireet

Brishane City, QLD, 4000

Bhy 67-3404 8388 (Short Dial 64388)
Mobile: 0419 652 031

Email ricky.benn@hpw.qld.gov.au

Robyn Ryan | Acting Manager, Built Assets
Property and Facilities | Queensland Police Service

T: 3364 4241 | E: ryan.robynj@police.gld.gov.au

From: Rod Moreno [mailto:Rod.Moreno@preriers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 4:39 PM

To: Ryan.RobynJ[ADMIN]

Subject: Painting of the Minister's cffice

Hi Robyn,

As per our conversation this morning, the office of the Minister for Police and Community Safety has requested for his office to be
painted as the current condition of the walls is poor, the scope of work will include the removal of the current wall paper and
painted to make future mainienance simpler and more cost effective. As a side note, the building owner has approved for the
carpets to be replaced in his office (install date to be arranged by Minister’s office) so this presents an opportune time to address
this request. Undai the Ministerial Handbook and the attached Ministerial Office Accommodation Procedures there is an
expectation that the Ministers Department assists with minor maintenance requests by the Ministerial office. Please find below
documents which sugport the initial expectation with always the option to have Qid Government Accommodation Office {(QGAQ)
assist in cases where the Department cannot,

http://www.premiers.qId.gov.au/publications/categories/poiicies-andwcodeslhandbooks/ministeria]-
handbook/expensesfaccommedation.aspx

If you have any guestions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

1
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Red Moreno

Administration Manager
Ministerial Services

Department of Premier & Cabinet

Level 1, 100 George St | Brisbane Queensiand 4000
t: ((17) 322 58381 | f: (07) 3221 0724
e: rod.moreno@premiers.qld.qgov.au

HARRARRERRRARREEARARRERURANEATAARREAERARCEA AR ARRFRAFRAFARAFRARARRT IR F

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached

to it may be confidentiat information, and may alse be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are

required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you

have received this electronic message in error, please

inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has

This email ig intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be dismtributed without the author's consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this emall except where

gubsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions /éxpressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in erroxr, please notify the author and delete this
megsage immediately.
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Rod Moreno

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2013 9:37 AM
To: ‘Kirsty Veron'

Subject: costs

Hi Kirsty,

The window work was quoted at $4220 (gst Incl} see attached quote {Option 1)

Phone relocations were as per attached invoices ($183.04 plus $177.76)

pzS I 7~ 7S

QBuild Quote ESale,pdf ESale.pdf
3C17916 - Executi..

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Rod florene

Administration Manager
Ministerial Services

Department of Premier & Cabinel

Level 1, 100 George St | Brisbane Queensiand 4000
t: (O7) 322 58381 | f: (07) 3221 0794

e: rod.moreno@premiers.qld.qov.au

1
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TELDACO PTY LTD

UNIT 2/ 19 TAYLOR ST

BOWEN HILLS QLD 4006

Ph: 07 32160150 Fax: 07 3216 0140

MASTER

-alectricians:

poypaIdne

ABN. 31079877 731. ACN: 079877 731
QLD Electrical Contractors Licence: 66334

Tax Invoice

by direct deposit
Bank: Bank Of Queensland
¢ BSB: 124-116
© Account No: 20642308
Account Name; Teldaco Pty Ltd

Quote Ref No:  F0017225
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Ministerial Services Invoice #: F0017225
FLR 1 100 GEORGE ST Date: 5/02/2013
BRISBANE QLD 4000 Page: 1
Your Reft 23889
Terms: Net 30
Total
Details (Ex-GST)
Level 5, 100 George Street
Relocate 1 x P-Phone service to new position on the floor (07 3405 6525) $155.00
Relocate 1 x P-Phone service back to the Patch Panel and tag as spare (07 3224 5304)
Misc Materials $6.60
Delivery Via: Delivary Adgress: Subtotal: $161.60
Delivery Date: Ministerial-Services
FLR 1 100 GEORGE ST
Salesperson:  PHILLIP PARKINS BRISBANE QLD 4000 GST: $16.16
Total (inc-GST): $177.76
- : Paid to Date: $0.00
We appreciate your business.
Balance Due: $177.76
| hereby Certify That The Cabling Work Described in This Tax lnvoice Complies With The Latest Version
of Electrical & Telecommunication Wiring Rules {AS3000 / 5009}
How to pay
— by credit/card by mail
To pay via MazterCard or VISA, @ Detach this section and mall your'cheque to...
by PHONEI 073216 0150 Teldaco Pty Ltd
Minimum'payment $10.00. Maximum payment $10,000. PO Box 431 Everton Park
Quote Ref: F0017225 QLD 4053

invoice #: F0O017225 Amount Due: $177.76




TELDACO PTY LTD

UNIT 2/19 TAYLOR ST

BOWEN HILLS QLD 4006

Ph: 07 32160150 Fax: 07 3216 0140

ABN, 31079 877 731,  ACN: 079877 721
QLD Electrical Coniractors Licence: 66334

Tax Invoice

MASTER

electricians

PaLpaIIIE

Ministerial Services Invoice #: F0017261
FLR 1 100 GEORGE ST Date: 12/02/2013
BRISBANE QLD 4000 Page: I
Your Ref: Katia Bonomo
Terms: Net 30
Total
Details (Ex-GST)
Level 5, 100 George Street
Relocate 2 x P-Phone services to new positions on the floor (07 3224 4072, 073224 2880) $160.00
P-Phone service 07 3836 0530 is tagged as spare Level 5 IDF
Misc Materials $6.40
Delivery Via: Delivery Address: Subtotal: $166.40
Delivery Date: Ministerial Services
FLLR t 100 GEORGE ST
Salesperson:  PHILLIP PARKINS BRISBANE QLD 4000 GST: 516.64
Total (inc-GST): $183.04
- " Paid to Date: $0.00
We appreciate your business.
Balance Due: $183.04

t hereby Certify That The Cabling Work Cestiied {n This Tax Involce Complies With The Latest Version
of Electrical & Telecommunication Wiring Fules (AS3000 / 5009)

How to pay

o by credit card
A To pay via MasterZard or VISA.
by PHONE: 73216 0150

Minimum pavinent $10.00. Maximum payment $10,000.

Quote Ref: F0017261

by direct deposit

Bank: Bank Cf Queensiand
BSB: 124-115

Account No: 20642308
Account Name: Teldaco Pty ktd

Quote Ref No:  F0017261

by mail
Detach this section and mail your cheque to..,
Teldaco Pty Ltd

PO Box 431 Everton Park
QLD 4053

Invoice #: FO017261

Amount Due: $183,04
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Brishane Facilities

Level 6 151 Roma Sirest {Fast Towet) Brishane QLD

PO Box 13881, George Street Brishane QLD 4003
Phone! (07) 3405 6662 Fax:! (07) 3405 6467

QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17916 (Revised)

Webstle: wwav.ghuild, gld.gov.

QBuild

Queansiand Government
Department of Public Worls

TO: DPW - Project Services
Attn: Caroline Brumpton
GPO BOX 2906

DATE:
WIC No:
Customer No:

18-May-2012
27630
154184

Brisbane QLD 4001 Client Request Date: 18-May-2012
Fax;
FROM: William Jackson
PHONE: 3405 6661 :
PROJECT: Brls Executive Buliding - EPR006 - Level 8 {Sclence, Information Technaiogy, Inhovation &

Arts) Room £.28 2 Options - Remove service counter window/! Apply frosting o window and
build in opaning underneath,,

[QUOTATION DETAILS | CLIENT'ACCEPTANGE

Dear Sir/Madam Invoicas to he forwarded as follows,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotallon for the above
ramed project, The quotation is based upon our understanding of your
project requirements set out In {he altached Detalled Extont of Works
section,

To accept this quotalion, please confirm and complete all required
detalls in the Client Acceptance section and return to this office, Upon
racelpt of the client accepted quolation, we will contact you to plan the
work 1o suif your needs.

Quoftation Amount:
Price for Work to be Performed
GST:

Total Price (GST inclusive):

This quote is hased on information availabia to Cittuild In
documentation andfor ascertained in a sile visii, but does not include
any work that could not be clearly identifled/speciffed. Any work
outside this scope of works may be sunjsct to a variation.

if you require clarification of the guote or wish to discuss further,
please contact the above nemed (1Build officer.

Yours fajthfully

d
Plrector Operations

Keim

QBUILD BY CHOICE 7 days a week, 24 hours a day,..

{1 on cedification (after completion)
i1 ai'50% completion and on certification

[T n accordance with negotlated
agreed mitestones

[] as recommended in the Detailed Extent
of Work section

Invoices to be sent to the following person
responsible for authorisation payment.

Name:
Positlon:
Address:

All required funding/subsidy approved: YES  NO

QUOTE APPROVAL

Name:
Order No:
Signed:
Phone:

* This quotation fs valid for 30 days only

Maintenance, Construction, Office Fltow, Security, Cleaning and other building services

ABN: 65260806703
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DETAILED EXTENT OF WORKS: QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17916

This quotation allows for supply of labour, plant and materials necessary to carry out the work as follows:
OPTION 1 - OVERVIEW

Site contacl: Alex Davis
Address: Level 5, Room 5.8, Execulive Building
" Phone; 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK

Quote is for QBuild to complete the foliowing:

-- Ramove window, laminated counter and make good wall.
-- Patch and paint in colour simitar to existing.

-- Remove all rubbish from site.

CONDITIONS

Quote is subject to the following conditions:

-- All works to he carried out in accordance with all relevant Australian Standards, Acts, Building Codes and
Lagisiation,

- Ali works {o be completed OUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS hours.

- Quotation based upon the clear and unrestricted access to the aree of works,

-- Client to provide all relevant access cards and keys,

EXCLUSIONS
-- No affowancs for Building Owner Approval.
-- No allowance for any BAC.

TOTAL (GST excl): $3,837.00
TOTAL {GST): $3983.70

TOTAL {GST Incl): $4,220.70

OPTION 2 - OVERVIEW

Site contact: Alex Davis
Address: Level 5, Room 5.8, Executive Building
Phone: 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK

Quote Is for QBuild to complete the following:

- Supply a frosted film to window for privacy.

- Remove counter and dispose,

Supply and Install MDF infilt penelto underside of window.
Paint in colour simifar to existing:

Remove all rubbish from site.

1
1

1
1

CONDITIONS

Quiote Is subject to the following conditions:

-- Allworks to be carviad out in accordance with all relevant Australian Standards, Acts, Building Codes and
Leglslation.

-- All works lo be completed INSIDE & QUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS hours,

-- Quiotation bazed upon the clear and unrestricted access to the aresa of works.

-- Client to-providealt relevant access cards and Keys.

EXCLUSIONS
-- Na allowance for Building Owner Approval.
-- No allowance for any BAC,

TOTAL (GST excl): $2,246.00
TOTAL {GST): $224.60
TOTAL (GST Incl): $2,470.60

Page 2 of 3
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BENEFITS TO YOU FROM USING QBUILD:

# Ali trade services offered through one polnt of contact.

% All services are guarantesd and QBulld's long history means that it
will be around to honour guaranfees,

#* QBulld ensures compllance with the State Purchasing Pollay,

% QBulld’s accountability as a unit of government means that all work

complies with the latest Acts, Regulations and Codes of Practice
and fully complies with our agresd exlant of work,

* All QGBufld tradespoople and registered subcontractors are Heensed
and quallfied to work on your site,

% QBuild afready knows the history and fayout of most facllitiss,

* While at your facility, QBulld takes full responsiblity for its'
activities.

You don’t need to chase and coordinate
quotations/suppliers

You are certain the job whl get dons
Our alm s to snsure you are satisfied
Saves you fime and effort

You get what you asked for
Work complies with statutory requiremants

You can expect a guaiity outcome

Saves you time and coat on the Job

Risks aro mananed on your behalf

QBUILD BY CHOICE 7 days a week, 24 houis a day.....

Maintenance, Construction, Office Fitout, Securify, Cleaning and other building services

Page 3 of 3
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Rod Moreno

From: /3 Name hinisterial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2013 4:46 PM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: FW. Cooltons Quotation IN3468

Attachmentis: DNRM IN3488mc 21.1.2013 Mineral House Level 13.pdf; Terms & Conditions -
Commercial.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Rod

As discussed, see below email. We are happy to go ahead with the quote for new signage if it’s required / approved by

Mi

Th

nisterial Services.

ank you, regards

Executive Assistant | Office Manager

Office of the Queensland Minister for Energy & Water Supply

Phone: 07 3405 3211 | Fax: 07 3012 9115 | Mobiie;™ /3 Telephone Number |
Mineral House | 41 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15456 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

| T SR |

FromJ bf_d_e__w;gld.gov.a u]
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 10:53 AM

To

Subject: Cooltone Quotation IN3468

Importance: High

i)

Signage has been organised to be updated on Levels 3, 5 & 12 of Mineral House for DEWS,

Business Capability has organised t0 get a quote for removal of the old QG logo from the Minister's sign on Level

13

{behind the reception desk) but was told that removing the old logo would damage the entire sign so if this was

required, the sign would have to be replaced.

Th

e actual price would be $968 including GST (forget the Lift Lobby signs component as they are now being paid for by

the building owner - CHPW),

Th

is has been provided out of courtesy only and nothing else has been organised. Im advised, if the Minister wishes to

proceed to have this done it would need to be paid for by and confirmed with Ministerial Services Branch.

Corporate Accommodation (refer contact details below) is the contact if the Minister wishes to

proceed,

€

nior Accommuodation Officer, Accommodation Services

DAFF | DTESB | DEWS | DNRM | DEHP | DNPRSR

1
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tevel 18, 111 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15216, City East Qld 4002

t: +61 7 3234 0584

e; dnrm.gld.gov.au

Business Information Centre 12 25 23

Regrads,

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Energy and Water Supply
Level 13, 41 George Street, Brisbane Qid 4000
PO Box 15456, City East Qld 4002
Phone: + 61 7 3896 3689

EmaiIfS-73 Name !dews.qld.gov.au

is intended for the named recipient (s}

This email, together with any attachments,
and may contain privileged and confidential informatiow. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as cguickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer gystem network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must ot copy, distribute oxr take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this emall is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents(enly the views of the sender and not the

viewg of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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SAFETY i SOLAR & SECURITY

ite: tone.com.au
one.com.au Website: www,.co0
6&0\\ e \\@COO“

5o IN 3468

ADVANCED GLASE COATINGS W ,{’0{5
PO b
o be’
0, ® Sy o)
Oy

To:

Attention:

Email;

Site:

"2.
O 1K
3N 0
7 in Control agn 35 676 685617 R a2 ¥
'6 Toombul @ueensicn®

DNRM Date: 21 January-2013
From: Chiris Burdett
5.73 Name Hnrm.gld.gov.au Pages: 1of1

Mineral House, Level 13

]

& DNRM iN3408mce 21,1.2013 Mineral House Level 13

We take pleasure in submitting a quotation for the supply and application of the following at the above site,

Products

Area (a)
Cost

Area (b)
Cost

Warranty

Note

1140-114
Frosted Crystal

New acrylic signage board behind ‘Reception’
$880.00 + Gst $88.00 = Total $958.00

(2} Aluminium signs in Lift Lobby to ead {Level 13)
$60.00 + Gst $6.00 = Tatal $66.0

3 Years (Original Consumer-Only)

WE ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR GLASS FAILURE OF ANY KIND.

Material quoted is guaranteed against peeling, cracking or crazing or any fault or faulty
workmanship. This guarantee is void if the film has been subjected to abuse or improper
care.

Allwork {0 be carried out during normal working hours.

We assume fair and reasonable access to the glass as required for installation.
Paymaent Terms are 30 days from date of invoice,

Prior to processing to production, we require written authorisation to proceed with
works with a printed name, signature and order number if applicable.

BN

We trust the above is toyour approval and now wait you further instructions.

Regards

z@/

Chris Burdett
Sales & Technical Representative

Distributons of

Menbets of
é YT m
£ IR i’['RT‘l
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Cooltene Sun Control  asn3sseasels

PO 80x 1116 TCOMBUL QLD 4012 | 33 Navigator Place HENDRA QLD 4011
Phone: 07 3268 8444 | Fax: 07 3268 8484

email@cooltone.com.au | www.cooltone.com.au

terms and conditions

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

Prior to processing your order to productien, we reqiire written authorisation to proceed with works with a printed name, signature and order number if appiicable.
Purchase arders and acceptances can be sent to emafi@cooftone.com.au or by fax to 07 3268 8484

Unless othenwise stated this quote assumes:

gengral

. Clear and reasonakle access to work area

. The work site is relatively clean and free of alr dust
Mo existing film to be removed unless stated

. Panels are of regular size and frames and in goed condition

] Colonial and federation style and/or poer corditian frames will incur an extra charge

* . Acuring time of at feast 2dhrs must be allowed after instaliation of new glazing

] The work s not above 2.5m untess otherwise stated

. All work is to be carsied cut between normal working hours 7am — 4pm Monday — Friday. Works outside these hours will incur an extra charge.

commercial

. Site inductions longer than 15 minutes will be charged for at normal time rate

. Site should be clean and dust free, As this cannot be achieved whilst other trades are sanding, sweeping or ctherwise creating tust, we request we be the lasttrade on site. Alternatively we cannot accept
responsibility for impurities under film.

. If we are called to & site not ready for fiim application, e.g. glass not ready or site unprepared, a call out fee will be charged.

. 1f we need to move furniture, fitings or ether items, all care will be taken but cannat accept any responsibtlity for damage Inadvertently caused. fiiae used to remove and replace ltems In excess of 15 minutes
will be charged at normal rate.

. All computer equipment and printers, coplers etc are to be turned off and moved away from work areas {minimum of 1 metre). Ifdnable to move, all due care will be taker bul we sccept ne responsibility for
any loss incurred,

L] Lifts and Automated Entry Doors - Must be isofated and pedestrian access denied for the duration of works.

+  This quote js submitted assuming reasonable access to work areas, any delays experiences due ta elevators, security measures 6r any other delay will be charged accardingly.

warranty;
The warranty pericd stated 75 for 1he original consumer orly aad Is not transferrable.

in the event the consumer seeks to ledge a Warranty Clalm, the consumer must present a copy of the invoice 1o verify the work tarded cut_Faliure to provide the invoice wilt void a warranty claim.
It s the responsibllity of the consumer to retaln thelr involce.

payment

Payment is required upon completion af works unfess otherwise agreed.

payment Claims are made under the ‘Buikling and Construction Industry Payments Act 2004 (QLD)"
Payment Optlons - Visa | Master Card | Direct Deposit { Chegque | Cash [ EFTFOS

Retentlon Clause ~ Goods supplied remaln the property of Cooltene until the account is paid in full.
Legal Action — May be taken to recover overdue amounts. Costs to recover the debt wilt be payable by the debtor,
Prices - prices quoted are valid for 90 days.

glass failure

All possible considesations are undertaken to avaid the event of glass faliure. However the application of Salar Film will increase the sofar absorption within the glass pane 2nd should there
be a pre-existing flaw within the unforeseen edge, the risk of thermal fracture is incieased.

Although precautions are taken there is always risk of glass fracturing whena:

Pre-existing fiim is being stripped
Coleniat style bars are being removed
If frames have kardened

If glass is subject to uneven shadow

WE CANNOT ACCERT RESPONSIBILITY FOR GLASS FAILURE OF ANY KIND

awon e

film care and maintenance
cleaning
{MPORTANT: Do not clean the film until 30 days after instaliation, Thixwill help secure proper curing of the special mounting adhesive to the glass.

A good cieaning sofutlon for window fim is 15mL of flquid detergeitadded to 1L of water. Alternatively, use of Methylated Spirits either diluted with waier or as concentrate s also recarnmended.
Ammonia based preducts can he harmfu) and should not Le wsed.

A soft cfoth or a ¢lean synthetic sponge Is recomragndrd forwashing the window film followed by another clean soft cloth or soft rubker squeegee for drying. To avoid scratching the film, do not use bristie brushes,
abrasive scrubbing sponges or any cleaning materfals That niay have been contaminated with dirt particles. Even dry course papey towals could cause miniscufe scratching.

the finished product

All praducts that contain an adhesive ely on/a cising process ie obtaln a proper bond. Window film is exactly the same and during the drying process some changes wili be observed. These changes are quite nermal and
should be expected,

Initlally you may notice tha the fila is not opticatly perfect. It could appear bazy and milky and the surface may have numerous smalt bubbles. This is no cause for alarm. 1 is in fact a normat part of the drying process.
After the adhasive has cufed, the apoarent ymperfections will disappear, This process can take 30-60 days depending on the type of film, the <iimate and weather conditions.

There may be a small border of lizht which you see around the edge of each panel of film. The gap is a safely margin io ensure the complete sealing of the film to the glass and atiow for expansion and contraction of the
glass.

Sometimes a custemer feels he sees defects in the film when In fact it 35 in the glass itself. It s quite natural to look closely at a new purchase, but because we generally look through glass and net at It, i Is quite possible
to see imperfections which have always been In the glass but not previously noticed. A good rute is to fook at the installation frem 3 metres away, this is the distance which kas been accepted by the United States Glass
Industry as the viewing distance for the appraisal of reflective glass windows.,

It is recommended to look through the glass as Is normaf rather than look at the glass.

Insurance

We recommend you notify your insurance company that film has been applied 1o your windows, so that in the event of breakage hoth the cost of the glass and the film are covered. We have found that most companies
do not require any additional premium for this cover,

Wi £

Distributaes of 2
i C\% ¥
% e A et
B S }@ FROPRRIY 227
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Rod Moreno

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2012 £:43 AM

To: ‘Ruth.Street@corptech.qld.gov.au’

Cc: 'Kathryn Janiczak’

Subject: FW: Minor Works - office of the Minister for Science
Hi Ruth,

Are you able to give the Minister’s office or us an update on this request please.

Rod

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2012 6:19 PM

To: ‘ruth.street@corptech.gld.gov.au’

Subject: Minor Works - office of the Minister for Science

Hi Ruth,

We've received confirmation from the Chief of Staff for the office of the Minister for Science (located on Level 5/100
George st} that they would like to proceed with Option 1 (one) of the attached Qbuild quote which involves covering
their reception window to increase office security and privacy, As nreviously discussed, under the current
arrangements, ministerial minor works such as these are‘to be funded through the Minister’s Department with possible
assistance from Queensland Government Accommodatior Office if required. Thanks for your assistance and if we can
assist in any way please don’t hesitate to contact me,

Ministeriat Office Manager is Kirsty Veron 3224 2882

(2Build Quote
3C17916 - Executi.

If you have any questions, please den't-hesitate to contact me.

iRod Moreno

Administration Mavager
Ministerial Serviges

Departrment of Premier & Cabinet

Level 1, 100 George 5t | Brisbane Queensland 4000
t: {07) 322 58381 | £: (07) 3221 0794
e rod.moreno@premiers.qld.qov.au

1
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N QBuild
Queensiand Government
Department of Public Works

Brishane Facililies
Level 6 151 Roma Strest (East Tower) Brisbane QLD
PO Box 13551, George Sireef Brishane QLD 4003
Phong. {07) 3405 6662 Fax: (07) 3405 5467 Webstte: www.qbulld.qld.gov,

QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17916 (Revised)

TO: DPW - Project Services DATE: 18-May-20+2
Attn: Caroline Brumpton WIC No: 22530
GPO BOX 2906 Customer Not-151164
Brisbane QLD 4001 Client Request Date: 16-May-2012
Fax;

FROM: William Jackson
PHONE: 3405 6661 ‘
PROJECT: Bris Exeoutive Building - EPRO0S - Level 5 {Science, Information Techrology, lnnovation &
Arts) Room 5,28 2 Options - Remove service counter window/ Apply frosting to window and
build In opening underneatts,

QUOTATION DETAILS CLIENT ACCEPTANCE
Dear SirtMadam lﬁvo!ces to he forwarded as follows,
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation for the above {1 on certification (after completion)

named project, The quotalion is based upon our understanding of your
project requirements set out in the attached Detailed Extent of Works

]

at 50% completion and on certification

section. -

To accept thls quotation, please confirm and complets all required H Z’ fcggg?lggfoW'th negotiated

details in the Client Acceptance sectlon and return to this office. Upon gre nes

receipt of the client accepted quotation, we will contact you to plan the

work to suil your needs. [ g;s J\?gg(msr:;?::d In the Detalled Extent
Quotation Amount; Invoices to be sent o the following person

responsible for authorisation payiment.
Price for Work to be Performed

GST: Nams:
Pesltion:
Total Price {(GST Inclusive): Address:

This quote Is based on Information available 1o QBulld In
documentation and/or ascertained in & site visit, but does not include
any work that could not be clearly ideniifledispecified. Any work

outside this scope of works may be subjest to a variation.
All required funding/subsidy approved: YES NO

If you require clarification of the guote or wish to discuss further,
please conlacl ihe above namad CBuIld officer, QUOTE APPROVAL
Namae:
Yours fajthfully Order No:
Signed: L
Phone:

d

Director Operations

Kelm * This quotatlon is valid for 30 days only

QBUILD BY CHOICE 7 days a week, 24 hours a day.,. Page |
Maintenance, Construction, Office Fitout, Security, Cleaning and other building services
ABN: 65266806703
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DETAILED EXTENT OF WORKS: QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17916

This quotation allows for supply of labour, plant and materials necessary to carry out the work as follows:
OPTION 1 - QVERVIEW

Site contact; Alex Davis
Address: Level 6, Room 6.8, Executive Building
Phone: 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK

Quiote is for QBuild to complete the following:

- Remove window, laminated counter and make good wall.
-- Patch and paint in colour similar to existing.

-- Remove all rubbish from site.

CONDITIONS

Quote is subject to the following conditions;

-- All works to be carried out in accordance with all relevant Australian Standards, Acts, Buiiding Codes and
Legisiation,

-- All works {o be completed OUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS houre,

-~ Quotation based upon the clear and unrestricted access to the ares of weorks,

-- Client to provide alf relevant access cards and keys.

EXCLUSIONS
-- No allowance for Building Owner Approval.
-- No allowance for any BAC,

TOTAL (GST excl): $3,837.00
TOTAL (GST): $303.70
TOTAL {GST incl): $4,220.70

OPTION 2 - OVERVIEW

Site contact: Alex Davis
Address: Level 5, Room 5.8, Exscutive Building
Phone: 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK

Quote is for QBuild to complete the foliowing:

-- Supply a frosted film to window for privacy.

- Remove counter and dispose,

Supply and install MDF infill panei to underside of window.
Paint in colour similar to exisling.

Remove all rubbish from site.

13
3

CONDITIONS

Quiote is subject to the foilowing conditions:

-« All works to be carrfed-out in accordance with all relevant Australian Standards, Acts, Building Codes and
Leglslation,

-- All works to be comipleted INSIDE & OUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS hours.

-- Quotation based upon the clear and unrestricted access to the area of works.

-- Client to provide all relevant access cards and keys,

EXCLUSIONS
-- No allowance for Building Owner Approval.
-- No allowance for any BAC.

TOTAL {GST excl): $2,246.00
TOTAL {GST}): $224.60
TOTAL (GST incl): $2,470.60

Page 2 of 3
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BENEFITS TO YOU FROM USING QBUILD:!

#* Al trade services offered through one polnt of confact,

#* All services are guaranteed and QBulld's long history means that it
will be around to honour guarantees.

# QBulld ensures compllance with the State Purchasing Pollcy.
# QBuild's accountability as a unit of government means that all work

complies with the Jatest Acts, Regulations and Codes of Practice
and fully complies with our agread extant of woik.

* All QBuild tradespecple and reglstered subcontractors are licensed
and quafified to work on your site.

% QBuild already knows the history and layout of most faclilles,

* While at your facllity, QBulld takes full responsibilily for its’
activitles.

You don’t nsed to chase and coordinate
quotationsfsuppliers

You are cerfain the job will get done
Our aim Is to ensure you are satisfied

Saves you time and offor}

You get what you asked for
Work complies with statutory requirements

You can expect a guailty outcome

Saves you time avd cost on the job

Risks are managed on your behalf

Maintenance, Construction, Office Fitout, Security, Cleaning @nd ather building services

Page 3 of 3
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r& Queensland

Government

Updated: 27 Jul 2009

ACCOMMODATION REQUEST FORM

Note: |Yellow shaded cells to be completed for
Minor Works

Departinel

Please refer to Comments!Notes indlcated with smal! RED Tr!angles

Depanmenl of The Prem«er

_ L_i High

and Cablnet
Minor Works
Work Required _ ' . s
Office modification/refurbishment | v | ) .
Service Required Complete this section for URGENT REQUEST
[ carpentary {3 Electiical (1 relocate Staft (7] Hew Starter

[ Plamber ] site visit (F required) 3 workplace Health & Safety ("] Trapedes on Work

D Other:
Building Description of Request
Please select bulldmg from Below IMovernent of desks and set up of 5 werkstations in current meetiry

Executive Bldg

[~

'Room No. (if applicable}

Purchas'

Service Required i item/s to be Purchased

Delivery Address Comments

ase select building from Bolow. Type commen here;

A —
Client Raquesting Officer Details

Name Work Unit Phone no Fax
Kristian Schluier Premiet's Office 3225 8800

Site Contact and Delivery Address Details '

Site Contact Name Work Unit Phone no Fax
Kristian Schluter AS ABOVE

Delivery Address

Lvl 15, 100 George Streel

Authorisation (Delegated Authority) -

Approved by

Posﬂion or DAN / FA Date . C.ost.Centre / A'c.;'countuaode

Kristian Schiuter

Office Manager 2/10/2012 4101154
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Rod Moreno

From: Kristian Schiuter

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 1:17 PM

To: Travis Jones

Cc: Brad Easson; Rod Moreno; Sharon Grooby
Subject: RE: Costs for works discussed today
Attachments: 20121002_Move into current meeting room.xis
Hi Trav

See attached for the form associated with these jobs,

Kristian

From: Travis Jones [mailto: Travis.Jones@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 28 September 2012 4:16 PM

To: Kristian Schluter

Cc: Brad Easson; Rod Moreno; Sharon Grooby

Subject: Costs for works discussed today

Hi Kristian,

I've spoken to Sharon about using the vacant workstations on Level 3 Exec Bidg that we have identified. She is happy with this
arrangement so this will help enormously to keep costs down!

Sid has estimated around $600 for the smaller Minor Works job that was processed yesterday (old Media Reporting room furniture
relocated to your office). As discussed, we'll try to have this set up on Wednesday.

The larger job {relocating 5 workstations from Level 3 into the conferetice room and moving the conference room table into the old
Media Reporting room) Sid has estimated at around $2000.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed from here. if you're happy with the above arrangements, can you please fill out
another Accommodation Request form so | can forward this onto QBuild?

Thanks
Trav

Travis Jones

A/Senior Project Officer

Facilities Coordination

Business Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 340 55649

Fax: 322 16982

Email: travis jones@premiers.gld.gov.au

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

Thisg email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
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

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicns expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may he
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
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in erroi, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emadl and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, digtribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of’ the gsender and not the
views of the Queengland Government.

Please consider the enviromment before printing this email,
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Rod Moreno

From: Travis Jones
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2012 2:21 PM
To: Natasha Neale; Eddie McCabe; ‘Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au’; 'Peter Norris', David

Burkett; David Hugenholtz; Rod Moreno; Sharon Grooby; Manulua Tuiai; 'McDonnell Sid';
SecurityBSC: Executive
Subject: Media Reporting Team

Hi All,
Sorry for the short notice, but the Foxtel and Media Reporting Team relocation will be undertaken toniorrow afternoon.
| have asked for the Technician to arrive around 4:00 — 4:30pm {'m not promising that he’ii arrive then).

Eddie — Can you please organise for the MFD in the Communications Utility room to have Peter and co added to the
scanning function?

David B and Manz — Manz can you please check to see if the phone numbers have transferred over to DPC from MSB
yet? If they have, can you please organise the relocation? If they haven’t, Dave, can you organise this please mate?

David H — As discussed, can you please organise the PC side of things? Would you like me to get QBuild to relocate the
PC’s with the TV’s, or do you guys want to do that?

Peter — I'll drop some boxes up so you guys can start packing. You will need to unplug the TV's/DVR's etc so QBuild will
just relocate (they won’t connect these up again for you}. The MFD will most likely stay on 15, but IT and Comms said
that you will have access to the utility room MFD and IT will set your-e-mail addresses up so they forward to your MSB
account. | have attached a floor plan for Leve! 15, can you please mark these with who sits where (with phone number}
and then the seat that person will sit at when you move to/Level 2 (I've started the list on the doc to provide an
example).

Tash — Can you please organise for someone to fill et the attached Accommodation Request Form so | can organise for
QBuild to relocate physical items?

Accommodation_
tequest_Form_27j..

Thanks
Trav

Travis Jones

A/Senior Project Officer

Facilities Coordination

Business Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: - 340 55649

Fax: 322 16982

Email: travis, jones@premiers.qld.gov.au

& Pleasc consider the environment before printing this email

1
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Updated: 27 Jul 2009
Queensland ACCOMMODATION REQUEST FORM

Government

Note: |Yellow shaded cells to be completed for

Please refer to CommentsINotes |nd|cated wnth small RED Triangies

Department L k i Tim[ng :
pessaseest | ]|[Peososaen
Minor Works
Work Required R
!Please select | v I : . : T
Service Required Comple e hls section for URGE! NT REQUEST
TDeapentary - leeckat o o [ Relocate stare 7 L S New Starter
[ Prumber ' [ site visit {if required) - [ workplace Health & Safety {1 tinpedes on Work
) o O Other:
Building Description of Request
Please select huilding from Below Type description here,
L vl
Level Room No. {if applicable}
Please Se!g_cl :
Purchasing

Service Required | Item/s to be Purchased

Delivery Addiess” Comments
A Type comment here;

Joom No. (if applicable)

| Please Selact /

Client Requestitig Dfflcer Details
Name Work Unit Phone no Fax

Site Contact and Delivery Address Details

Site Contact Name Work Unit Phone no Fax
AS ABOVE

Delivery Address

Authorisation:{Delegated Authorlty). - PR R L R )
Approved by Position or DAN / FA Date Cost Cenire / Account Code
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Rod Moreno

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2012 6:19 PM

To: 'ruth.street@corptech.gld.gov.au'

Subject: Minor Works - office of the Minister for Science
Hi Ruth,

We've received confirmation from the Chief of Staff for the office of the Minister for Science {located on Level 5/100
George st} that they would like to proceed with Option 1 (one) of the attached Qbuild quote which involves covering
their reception window to increase office security and privacy. As previously discussed, under the current
arrangements, ministerial minor works such as these are to be funded through the Minister's Department with possible
assistance from Queensland Government Accommodation Office if required. Thanks foryour assistance and if we can
assist in any way please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Ministerial Office Manager is Kirsty Veron 3224 2882

3

QQBuild Quote
3C17916 - Executi..

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Rod flloreno

Administration Manager
Ministerial Services

Department of Premier & Cabinet

Level i, 100 George St | Brisbane Queensiand 4600
1: {(07) 322 58381 | f: (07) 3221 0¥94

¢ rod.morenc@premiers.qld.gov.au

1
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Brisbane Facilifles

Lovel 6 151 Roma Street (East Tower} Brisbane QLD

PO Box 136561, George Street Brishane QLD 4003
Phone! {07) 3405 6662 Fax: (07) 3405 6467

QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17916 (Revised)

Website: www.qbuild. qfd. gov.

QBuild

Queansland Government
Department of Public Worlts

TO: DPW - Project Seyvices
Attn: Carcline Brumpton
GPQ BOX 2906
Brishane QLD 4001

Fax:

Willlam Jackson

34065 6661

FROM:;
PHONE:
PRCJECT:

DATE: 18-May-2012
WIG No: 22530
Customer No: 151164
Clien{ Requast Date: 44-May-2012

Bris Exaecutive Buliding - EPR00S - Level 5 {Sclence, Information Technology, Innavation &

Arts) Room 6,28 2 Options - Remove service counter window/ Apply frosting te window and

build in opening underneath.,

|QUOTATION DETAILS

CLIENT ACCEPTANCE

Dear SirfMadam

Thank you for the opporiunity to provide this quetation for the above
named project, The quotalion is based upon our understanding of your
project requirements set out in {he aitached Detalled Extent of Works
seclion.

To accept this quotation, please conflrm and complele all required
details in the Cllent Acceplance saction and relurn fo this office. Upon
receipt of the client accepted guotation, we will contact you to plan the
work to suit your needs.
Quotation Amount:
Price for Work to be Performed
GST:

Total Price {GST inclusive):

This quote Is based on informalion avaitable t QBuild In
documentation and/or ascertained in & sits visi, but doos not include
any work that coutd not be clearly ldentifled!spatified, Any work
outside this scope of works may be subject to a variation.

if yau require clarification of thequocte or wish to discuss further,
please contact the above named GBuild officer,

Yours fajthfully

d
Director Opsrations

Kelm

QBUILD BY CHOICE T days a week, 24 hours a day...

Involcas o be forwarded as follows,
L1 on cettification {after compleflon)
[/} st 50% completion and on cerlification

[77 In accordance with negotiated
agread milestonss

[ as recommended In the Detailsd Extent
of Work section

Invoices to be sent to the foliowing person
responsible for authorisation payment,

Name:
Positlon:
Address;

Afl required funding/subsidy approved: YES  NO

QUOTE APPROVAL

Name:
Order No:
Signed:
Phone:

* This quolation is valid for 30 days only

Page |

Malintenance, Construction, Offlce Fitout, Security, Cleaning and other bujlding services

ABN: 65266306703
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DETAILED EXTENT OF WORKS: QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17916

This quotation allows for supply of labour, plant and materials necessary to carry out the work as follows:
OPTION 1 - OVERVIEW

Slte contact: Alex Davis
Address; Level 5, Room 5.8, Executive Building
Phone: 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK

Quuote is for QBulld to complete the following:

-- Remove window, laminated counter and make good wall.
-- Patch and paint in colour similar to existing.

-- Remove all rubbish from site. -

CONDITIONS

Quote Is subject to the following conditions:

-- All werks to he carried out in accordance with all relevant Australian Standards, Acts, Building Codes and
Legislation.

-- Al works to be completed OUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS hours.

-- Quotation based upon the clear and unrestricted access to the area of works,

-- Cllent to provide all relevant access cards and Keys,

EXCLUSIONS
-~ No allowance for Building Owner Approval.
-- No allowance for any BAC.

TOTAL (GST excl): $3,837.00
TOTAL (GST): $383.70
TOTAL {GST incl)y: $4,220.70

OPTION 2 - OVERVIEW

Site contact: Alex Davis
Address: Level 5, Room £.8, Executive Building
Phone: 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK

Quote Is for QBuild to complete the foliowing:

-- Supply a frosted film to window for privacy:

- Remova counter and dispose.

- Supply and install MDF infill panel io yinderside of window.
- Paint in colour similar to existing.

- Remove all rubbish from sife.

1

1

CONDITIONS

Quote is subject to the foliowing conditions:

-- All works to be carried out in accordance with all relevant Austrailan Standards, Acts, Building Codes and
Legislation,

- All works to be complsted INSIDE & GUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS hours,

-~ Quuotation based upon the clear and unrestricted access to the area of works.

-- Clisnt to provide =il relevant access cards and keys.

EXCLUSIONS
-+ No allowance for Building Owner Approval.
-- No allowance for any BAG,

TOTAL {GST excl): $2,246,00
TOTAL (GST): $224.60

TOTAL (GST Inci): $2,470.60

Page 2 of 3
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BENEFITS TO YOU FROM USING QBUILD:

# All trade services offered through one peint of contact,

# All services are guaranteed and QBuild's long history means that it
will be around to henour guaranteas,

# QBulld ensures complfance with the State Purchasing Policy.

* QBulld's accountabllty as a unit of government means that all work

complies with the latest Acts, Regulations and Codes of Praclice
and fully complies with our agread extent of waik.

* All QBuild tradespecple and reglstered subcontractors are licensed
and quallfied to work on your site,

* QBuild already knows tie history and layout of most faclliliss.

* While at your facility, QBulld fakes full responsibliity for its'
activitles,

You don't need fo chase and coordinate
quotationsisuppliers

You are certaln the job will get done
Ouy abm s to ensure you are satisfied

Saves you time and effort

You gof what you asked for
Work complies with statutory requlraimenie

You can expact a guality cutzome

Saves you time and sost on the job

Risks are managed on your behalf

QBUILD BY CHOICE 7 days a week, 24 hours a day.....
Maintenance, Construction, Office Fitout, Securlly, Cleaning and other building services

Page 3 of 3
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Rod Moreno

From: Rod Moreng

Sent; Friday, 1 March 2013 12:33 PM

To: Paole Cecchini

Cc: Chris Powell

Subject: Fw: Assistant Minister's high top desk

Paolo, can you get some samples of high top tables and run them past colleen, they are for the AM healthl:l
|S.73 Health Issue

Have a look at the likes of freedom, Harvey Norman, Super Amart etc and see what you can find, Get the input from
Colteen and Chris for reasonability. A bit of a random reguest but see how you go.

A starting point might be here: http://www.nextrendfurniture.com.au/duratop-roma-tar-table-square

Rod

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 6:54 PM
To: Paolo Cecchini

Subject: FW: Assistant Minister's high top desk

I'll have a chat to you about this one tomorrow. ©

(need to go shopping for a high round table and stools for the 2M health) — CP approved for it to come out of his
Ministerial Budget if priced reasonably. e.g. <5900

From: Colleen Miller [mailto:Colteen.Miller@miinisterial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 11:54 AM

To: Rod Moreno

Subject: Assistant Minister's high top desk

Hello Rod:
I spoke to the Assistant Minister about the hi-low table and he feels that it is a bit too elaborate for his needs. He would

prefer just a round high top table and four high chairs (like a bar stool) for his office.

Do you think you could find something along those lines with a table top that would be about 1.5 meters in diameter? 1t
might still have to be custom ade as | could not find anything “stock” with a larger top.

Thanks for your help!

Cheers!

Colleen Miller
Office Manager
Office of the Hon, Lawrence Springborg MP | Minister for Health

Phone: 07 3234 1191 | Fax: 07 3229 0444 | Parliament House: 07 3406 7021
State Health Building | 147-163 Charlotte Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State, Great Opportunity.

A3 aX AT ITRREE3L

1
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient({s}) only;
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
action{s) that relies con it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is alsoc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queengland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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TAX INVOICE

Specfurn Commercial Furniture Pty Ltd
A.B.N. 42 119 834 605

Date of Invoice: Invoice #:
5/04/2013 PO BOX 175,
00416266 Margate Beach, QLD 4019
Cood s (Poeril Unit 1, 112 Fison Ave West,
Bill T ' Eagle Farm, QLD 4009
I o: ~
OK TE Ph.: (07) 3263 4848
Z
Department of the Premier and Cabinet (\)W? (z% Delivery Address:
PO Box 15185 : :
: Department of the Premier and Cabinet
City East QLD 4002 Office ¢f the Minister for Health
Level 19
147-163 Charlotte St
BRISBANE QLD 4000
YOUR ORDER NO, TERMS PAGE
060313-6K Net 1 1
Qty. ftem# Description ltem Price Sub-Total
1] VARIOUS EV Dry Bar 900x900x1050h Black frame $329.00 $329.00
Echelon Redwood top
4 . VARIOUS Montreal Stool $99.00 $396.00
1] O0DELIVERY Delivery & Installation $105.00 $105.00
COMMENT EFT PAYMENT DETAILS: SALE AMT. $830.00
W iate your husiness.
© dppreciate y Specfurn Commercial Furniture Pty Ltd FREIGHT $0.00
Bank: Bank of Queensland GST $83.00
Branch: Albany Creek QLD TOTAL AMT. $913.00
BSB: 124068
Acct#: 20747715 PAID TODAY $0.00
BiN: 65 959 415
Customer ABN 15158 BALANCE DUE $913.00

Title to goods delivered will not pass to the purchaser until payment in full has been received by Specfurn Commercial Furniture Pty Lid.
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TAX INVOICE

Date of Invoice:
5/04/2013

Bill To:

Invoice #:

00416266

Specfurn Commercial Furniture Pty Lid
ABN. 42 119 834 605

PG BOX 175,
Margate Beach, QLD 4018

Unit 4, 112 Fison Ave West,
Eagle Farm, QLD 4009

Ph.: {i¥r) 3268 4848

Depariment of the Premier and Cablnet

PO Box 15185

City East QLD 4002

Delivery Address:
Departimant of the Premier and Cabinet
Office of the Minister for Health
vevel 19
147-183 Charlotte St
BRISBANE QLD 4000

YOUR ORDER NO. TERMS PAGE
080313-6K Neat 14 1
Qty. Item # Description Itern Price Sub-Total
11 VARIOUS EV Dry Bar 900x900x1050h Black frame $320.00 $329.00
Echelen Redwood top
41 VARIOUS Montreal Stool $99.00 $396.00
1] ODELIVERY Delivery & Installaticn $105.00 $105.00
Z
Bailk of Queens land . ' kA , e e
SPECEURN COMMERG 1AL FURy | ,
23111 BUCHANAN RD 4 v b
BANYO QLD 4014 W 3:-1%‘,‘; T
Customer Copy
1 APR 2093 0919 05
MERCHANT (D 007177165
TERRINAL 1D 30090190
[Ny NO 000739
STAN Q02005
ACCOUNT TypE GREDYT
MASTERCARD
555005 364 (m) {1445
MSTOH
FURCHASE 55 - -
TOTAL AU 391300 EFTPAYMENT DETALS: SALE AMT. $830.00
AUTH 1D (87529  Specfurn Commercial Furniture Pty Ltd FREIGHT $0.00
. Bank: Bank of Queansland GST $83.00
REN 2919650020058 Branch: Albany Creek QLD TOTAL AMT. $913.00
- . B5B: 124068

APPROVED 08  Acct#: 20747715 PAID TODAY $0.00
Sionabiee Rocopted i
o ‘ BALANCE DUE $013.00
Febain thiz nora fon Slatersat

veriPicalion

A

Title to goods delivered will not pass to the purshaser until payment in full has been received hy Speciurn Commercial Furniture Pty Lkl

Version.D4.06.42
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MSB007

QUISITION FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

Ministerial Office: Health Req. No

Recommended Supplier  Specfumn

ABN: 42 119 834 605
Address _Unit 1, 112 Fison Ave West Eagle Farm QLD (aftn. Kathy Sideris) ||

Phone No 32884848 FaxNo 3268 4845

EV Dry Bar 900x900x1050 Echelon |1 329.00 > {329.00 329.00
Redwood top with black base
Montreal Bar Stool Black 4 99.00 396.00 368.00
Delivery charges 105.0¢87 105.00 105.00
| :
|
__!___._
Total 913.00

Date Goods required by:

Please deliver to: (Office Address)  1S1hF LR 147-183 Charlotte St ) L
Assistant Minister Dr Chris Davis ﬁ‘ﬁce B

Colleen Miller Phone No 3234 0970

Contact Officer
Authorised Officer

I appro i j 0 _accordence with the Ministerial Handbook
Signature [ Print Name < ::?RV( $ Date (% Q’\Q,J \3

& purchase is in accordancs with the Mlnisterlal':Handbook and Local Purchasing instructions.
Date

Accredited Oﬁl cer P i gy R v TN AT R e et ey A Y 0t e e 11
Gharge Codes

Order No
Fixed Asset No
Expected delivery date ]

W AR L5967 45 15g

Last updated: Cctober 2001
Page tof 2
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'PROGEDURES FOR COMPLETING REQUISITION:(for Gods dnd Sarices). - -

1. Please complete the fullowing areas:

fa) Ministerial Office

(b} Details of Requirements - iterns to be purchased or equipment to be repaired including MS Asset
No.

{c) An Estimated Cost of goods fo be purchased or an hourly call out rate per hour for repairs of
equipment. (An amount must be included.)

(d) Recommended Suppliers Details - prefarred company to provide gocds and servicas, If
appropriate.,

(e} Authorised Officer.

2. Aftach quotes obtained, designs of printing.
3. Forward the signed Requisition form to:

Ministerial Services
Attn: Purchasing Officer

4. Order wilt be raised by Purchasing Officer and forwarded to supplier,

For goods received by Ministerial Offices, the delivery docket or sther similar documentation is to be
endorsed as “Goods received - in order for payment” and sighed and dated by the receiving officer.

Delivery Dockets and Invoices are to be immediately forwarded to the Purchasing Officer, Ministerial
Services. /.

Last updated: October 2001
Page 2 of 2
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